
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
JUNE 12, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
8. Consent Agenda………………………………………..…………………………Pages 10-174 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on May 8, 2017  
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. New Activity Fund Account request by Guthrie High School  
 
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 897-939, Building Fund #’s 233-257, Child 

Nutrition Fund #’s 43-46 and Gifts and Endowments Fund #’s 2-7 and listed 
change orders and Activity Fund Reports 

  
 G. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee  

11



 
 H. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 I. Out-of-State Trip Request: 
  Clay Tarter-Guthrie High School Cross Country Coach and Cross Country 

Athletes-Adams State Cross Country Camp-July 23-28, 2017-Alamosa, CO 
  
 J. Transportation request from First Southern Baptist Church for June 19-24 and 

July 10-15, 2017 to Falls Creek Youth Camp for 1 bus 
 
  Commentary: 

We have done this for a number of years because it involves District students.  In the 
past, a Guthrie Public Schools’ employee, who is also a church member, has driven the 
bus.  There is a possibility they will need a driver this year and the fees will be 
calculated appropriately.  The church is charged $.60 per mile and $15.82 per hour per 
driver.  Shelley Toon-Daves has confirmed we have a bus and driver available at that 
time.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 K. Transportation request from Guthrie Chamber of Commerce for July 1, 2017 

from Lazy E Arena/Little Britches to Downtown Guthrie/Red Brick Nights 
  
  Commentary: 

This request is made by Guthrie Chamber of Commerce to transport the                          
contestants of the Little Britches event and their families from the Lazy E Arena to         
 Red Brick Nights in downtown Guthrie.  The Chamber of Commerce is charged            
 $.60 per mile and $15.82 per hour per driver.  Shelley Toon-Daves has confirmed          
 we have a bus and driver available at that time.  Dennis Schulz will answer any           
 questions. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
 L. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1. Renewal agreement with Willow Creek Health Care, LLC for 

Intergenerational Pre-K classroom for the 2017-2018 school year 
                  Pages 143-147 
   Commentary: 

This will be the sixth year for maintaining a Pre-K classroom at the Willow Creek 
facility located at 2300 West Noble.  This continues to be a win-win situation for 
both parties.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Renewal agreement with Frontline Technologies for Time and Attendance 
   System for 2017-2018………………………………………………..…..Page 148 
 
    
 

22



   Commentary: 
   This is the fifth year for the use of Frontline Technologies’ Time and  
   Attendance system called VeriTime.  The time clock system is utilized by support 
   employees.  There is an annual increase in cost of $466.67.  Dee Benson will         
                                 answer any questions.    
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  3. Renewal agreement with Frontline Technologies for AESOP services for 
   2017-2018……………………………………………………..…….Pages 149-155 
 
   Commentary: 

This software tracks employee leave and assigns substitute teachers.  There is an 
annual increase in cost of $33.60.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  4. Renewal agreement with PeopleAdmin for School Recruiter Services for 
   2017-2018…………………………………………………..………Pages 156-157 
 
   Commentary: 
   This is the software we use to accept online applications for employment with 
   Guthrie Public Schools.  There is a 5% increase ($176.23) over last year’s              
                                 agreement.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  5. Renewal agreement with West Interactive Services Corporation for School     

Messenger service for 2017-2018…………………………………Pages 158-159 
 
           Commentary: 

         School Messenger is our emergency notification and parent contact system.  It is    
         used by our Administrators to remind students and parents of important events and 
         is also used to make notifications when we are closed unexpectedly due to              
         weather.  There is no increase in cost.  Dee Benson will answer any questions. 
 
         RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
         The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
  6.     Agreement with Visual Senses to provide Visual Impairment and Orientation 
                                and Mobility Services for 2017-2018………………………………Pages 160-161 
 
          Commentary: 
          This agreement with Nikki Keck will provide consultation services and orientation  

         and mobility services for a student with visual impairment during the 2017-2018    
                    school year.  The cost of the service is approximately $3,500.00 and will be paid     
                    through Special Education Project 621 Federal Flow Through funds.  There has      
                    been a $500 increase in the cost of this service for this school year.  Angie              
                    Smedley will answer any questions. 

33



 
          RECOMMENDED ACTION:       
          The Superintendent recommends approval.             
     
  7. Agreement with Tina Ramey to provide Speech Therapy Services for  
   Extended School Year Services (ESY) for the months of June and July 2017 
                   Pages 162-163 
   Commentary: 

We are required to continue special education services as a part of ESY for certain 
students who meet eligibility requirements.  The cost of this service for June and 
July will be approximately $5,000.00.  Angie Smedley will answer any 
questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
  8. Agreement with YMCA of Greater Oklahoma City for facility use for 2017-

2018………………………………………………………………....Pages 164-166 
 
   Commentary: 

This will be the fourth year the YMCA has been in charge of the School Age Care 
Program. We have agreed to continue hosting the program at Cotteral Elementary. 
This agreement allows the district and the YMCA to continue this arrangement for 
one year. Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 
    

   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  9. Contract renewal with Simplified Online Communication System to host the 

District website for 2017-2018…………………………………….Pages 167-174 
 
   Commentary: 
           Simplified Online Communication System is our current web site hosting               

                    company.  The annual cost has not changed from last year.  Dee Benson will          
                    answer any questions. 

 
          RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
          The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal of financial advisor 

services agreement with Municipal Finance Services, Inc. for 2017-2018 
               Pages 175-182   
  Commentary: 

 This is a contract renewal.  Their primary role is to advise the district on matters related 
to issuing bonds. This will be the fifth year we have contracted with MFS.  Michelle 
Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

44



 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon amendment to renew agreement 
with Clearwater Enterprises for the purchase of third party natural gas for  

  2017-2018………………………………………………………………....Pages 183-189 
 
  Commentary: 

 This agreement would extend our contract with Clearwater Enterprises and lock in our 
natural gas price for the 2017-2018 school year.  We have contracted with Clearwater 
for several years and have saved significant costs by doing so.  Michelle Chapple will 
answer any questions. 

     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with Sodexo, Inc. for 

2017-2018 for Child Nutrition Services………………………………………Page 190 
 
  Commentary: 

 We are required by the State Department of Education to solicit proposals for food 
service management every five years.  The selection committee, made up of members of 
the District Wellness Committee, evaluated the proposals and Sodexo was chosen based 
upon the results of this evaluation.  Sodexo submitted the proposal with the highest 
guarantee of net income during the initial year of their agreement (2017-2018) in the 
amount of $75,000.  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 

   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Temporary Appropriations for 

2017-2018 for the General Fund, Building Fund, Child Nutrition Fund, Gifts and 
Endowments Fund and Insurance/Casualty Fund……………………..……Page 191 

     
  Commentary: 

 Temporary Appropriations allows the school district to function until the final 
appropriations can be prepared and brought before the Board in the fall.  Every public 
school district in the state must take this action to continue to operate. Michelle 
Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Agreement with NORTHchurch, Inc. for facility use for 2017-2018....Pages 192-197 
 
   Commentary: 
                         Guthrie Public Schools has agreed to allow use of Guthrie Upper Elementary                 
                School as a host site for NORTHchurch, Inc.  The specifics of the lease are                    
                         included in your board packet.  Rental charges are based upon the Board approved         
                         Facilities Schedule.  This agreement is for 2017-2018.  Dr. Simpson will answer any  
                         questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  

55



 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with OSIG for property, 
general liability, fleet vehicle and errors and omissions coverage for 2017-2018 

                Pages 198-216 
  Commentary: 

 Mr. Schulz has stated that OSIG has been a good option for our school district.  Public 
schools are not attractive to private insurance carriers at this time. OSIG’s membership 
includes 379 school districts.  The 2017-2018 premiums show an annual increase of 
$8,272 from last year.  Our insurance agent solicited 4 additional quotes to which all 
companies declined.  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal with OSAG for workers’ 

compensation insurance coverage for 2017-2018……………………..Pages 217-224 
 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Chapple has recommended that we renew our workers’ compensation insurance 

coverage with OSAG.  The renewal premium of $120,817 reflects a decrease of $23,338 
from last year.  The following factors were given in the recommendation to renew with 
OSAG:   

  1) There is no year-end audit of the plan which could result in additional premiums. 
  2) Any unused portion of our district’s loss fund will be returned to us.  Also, we are not 

subject to assessments due to losses incurred by other member districts. 
  3) OSAG is an association that serves to benefit school districts in the State of 

Oklahoma and not to generate profits for shareholders.   
  Michelle Chapple will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Aurora 

Learning Community Association (ALCA) for 2017-2018…………...Pages 225-231 
 
  Commentary: 
  ALCA provides districts an online test data service known as Comprehend which allows 

teachers to generate a multitude of test data graph reports in seconds and can show 
student cohort reports (performance and scores) of progress through multiple years. This 
service also includes interim assessments.  There is a decrease in cost of $950.00 from 
last year.  A complete explanation on the uses of this program is in your packet.  
Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 I. Recommendation, consideration and action upon: 
  ●  Elementary Student Handbook for 2017-2018 
  ●  Handbook Supplements for Cotteral, Central, Fogarty and GUES for 2017-2018 
                                                                        Pages 232-280  
  Commentary: 
  Deletions to last year’s handbook and supplements are noted with a strike through and 

changes or additions are noted in red.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
66



  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 J. Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with Beth McLean for 

Occupational Therapy for 2017-2018………………………………..…Pages 281-282 
 
  Commentary: 

 Ms. McLean has agreed to provide Occupational Therapy Services to Guthrie Public      
            Schools for 2017-2018 for $60 per hour.  The cost of this service will be approximately 
            $45,000 for hourly services, mileage, and travel time.  Angie Smedley will answer any 
            questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 K.  Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Logan 

County Health Department for nursing services for 2017-2018……...Pages 283-284  
 

Commentary:  
We have contracted with the Health Department for a number of years for nursing 
services for the district. Staff has always been pleased with the School Nurse assigned to 
that position. There is no increase in the cost of this service. Dr. Simpson or Angie 
Smedley will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 L. Recommendation, consideration and action on the following appointments for 

 2017-2018: 
  ●  Michelle Chapple – Purchasing Agent 
  ●  Michelle Hamby – Encumbrance Clerk 
  ●  Jana Wanzer – Treasurer 
  ●  Anita Paul – Assistant Treasurer 
  ●  Jana Frey – Clerk of the Board and Minutes Clerk 
  ●  Jean Watts – Deputy Clerk of the Board and Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
  Commentary: 
  The Board is required by State Statutes to annually designate employees to perform 

 these duties. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 M. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept each bid as listed for lawn 

services for Guthrie Public Schools for 2017-2018…………………..…….Page 285 
 
  Commentary: 

Quotes have been received for lawn services for Guthrie Public Schools.  The tabulation 
form attached specifies the quote from each company.  The lowest bids are highlighted 
on the tabulation sheet.  Cody Thompson will answer any questions. 

 
   

77



  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 N. Recommendation, consideration and action to ratify the lease purchase financing 

agreement for Oklahoma LED project…………………………………Pages 286-290 
 
  Commentary: 
  The District is required to take action to ratify this agreement for each ensuing fiscal      

            year.  This is the second year for this agreement.  Michelle Chapple will answer any    
            questions. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 O. Recommendation, consideration and action upon revision to District Policy: 
  •  F-6  Guthrie Public Schools Wellness Policy…………………..…….Pages 291-295 
 
  Commentary: 
  The purpose of this amendment to the existing Wellness Policy is to provide more 

flexibility to the sites in deciding what foods can be sold as fundraisers during the 
school day.  

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 P. Recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of Michelle 

Chapple, Executive Director of Finance, to replace Dennis Schulz, outgoing 
Assistant Superintendent, as designated representative of the Board of Education 
to conduct employee negotiations for the 2017-2018 school year 

 
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, rehiring of support personnel as listed for 

2017-2018, employment of temporary contract teachers as listed for 2017-2018, 
employment of career and probationary teachers as listed for 2017-2018, extra-duty 
assignments as listed for 2017-2018, employment of Vo Ag Instructors for 2017-2018, and 
teacher negotiations for 2017-2018, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………...Pages 296-297 
 
12. Action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel as listed for 2017-2018 
              Page 298 
 
13. Action upon recommendation to employ temporary contract teachers as listed for the first 

semester of 2017-2018…………………………………………………………..…….Page 299 
 
 

88



14. Action upon recommendation to employ probationary teachers as listed for 2017-2018 
                 Pages 300-301 
 
15. Action upon recommendation to employ career and probationary teachers as listed for 

2017-2018………………………………………………………………………………Page 302 
        
16. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2017-2018 
                 Pages 303-315 
 
17. Possible vote to employ 1 or more Vo Ag Instructors for the 2017-2018 school year 
   
18. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
20. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

99



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 8, 2017 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON MAY 8, 2017 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, 

Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 
Sallee, and Tina Smedley  

 
Board Member Absent: Sharon Watts 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
                                                                                    Michelle Chapple, Executive Director of   
                                                                                                Finance 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special       
                                                                                                Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child           
                                                                                                Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
       
1. The meeting was called to order by President Bennett-Johnson. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, 

Travis Sallee, and Tina Smedley were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Sharon Watts was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to stand and join her in the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of 

Silence. 

1010



 
6. President Bennett-Johnson asked for the presentation of high school students by 

Sergeant Gibbs. 
 
 Sergeant Gibbs announced his gratitude for 3 GHS students who, after a soccer 

game, found a wallet at a gas station and brought the wallet to the police station so 
the rightful owner could be found.  Although the students were not in attendance 
for the board meeting, they will be receiving a citizenship award from the Guthrie 
Police Department as well as a Hibbett Sports gift card from Blake Wimsey of 
Foundation Insurance.  The students recognized were Peter Gaddy, Chloe Houk, 
and Emma Christian. 

 
7. President Bennett-Johnson asked for the “Beyond Walls Internship” Presentation 

by Faver Alternative High School students. 
 
 Gina Villalva, Director of Alternative Education, spoke regarding the collaboration 

between Guthrie Chamber of Commerce, OSU Outreach Center, Guthrie Job 
Corps, Logan County Services, Advanced Medical Equipment and Faver 
Alternative School.  Students have been guided during these 9 weeks on application 
skills, resume writing, interviewing skills and other professional skills to prepare for 
life after graduation.  They were then paired with a local business in that field to 
intern with.  Several students presented their experiences to the Board and 
recognized the business they interned with:  Lydia Dudley-T-shirt Nerds, Shayla 
Sandie-Guthrie Public Library, Austin Garrett-K&W Metal Works and Aaron 
Spencer-Sooner Fire Department.     

  
8. President Bennett-Johnson asked for the presentation of Certified and Support 

Employee of the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, 

announced the support employee of the month award winner for March as well as 
the support and certified employees of the month award winners for April: Ms. 
Heather McDonald, GUES Paraprofessional, was nominated by Ms. Misty 
Highsmith, GUES Paraprofessional for March.  Ms. Lynette Anderson, GJHS 
Paraprofessional, was nominated by Ms. Mandy Rife, 8th Grade Reading Teacher 
and Ms. Marylyn Steffensen, School Psychometrist, was nominated by Ms. Angie 
Smedley, School Psychologist for April.  After the nomination letters were read by 
the nominators, Mr. Ogle presented the nominees with a plaque.   

 
9. President Bennett-Johnson asked for the update from the Operations Department. 
 
 Mr. Cody Thompson gave a presentation regarding the update from the Operations 

Department which included work orders completed and their costs thus far for 
2016-2017 compared to the percentage of the budget, facility projects completed 

1111



thus far for 2016-2017, upcoming projects for 2017-2018 and facilities budget and 
expenditures for 2016-2017. 

 Discussion followed. 
 
 Dr. Simpson thanked Mr. Thompson for his report and reiterated Mr. Thompson’s 

plan going forward. 
 
10A. President Bennett-Johnson asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens 

registered to speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
 
10B. President Bennett-Johnson called for any comments to the Board by Board 

members. 
 

There were no comments to the Board by Board members. 
 

11. President Bennett-Johnson called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Recognized another successful prom held on April 29th at the Dominion House.  
Announced that on May 2nd, the Albert Pike Lodge honored the GHS students 
receiving all A’s for this year at the Scottish Rite Temple. 
 
Listed several important upcoming dates: 
Baccalaureate-GHS gym on May 14th at 2:00 p.m. 
GHS Senior Awards Ceremony-GHS Cafeteria on May 16th at 6:30 p.m. 
GHS Graduation-Jelsma Stadium on May 19th at 7:30 p.m. 
Last day of school-May 23rd 
   
Described the collaborated effort between GPS, Logan County District Attorney, 
YMCA, DHS, OJA and others agencies for developing a procedure for assistance in 
combatting chronic absenteeism.  They are working to find a method to change the 
behavior of chronically absent students as students cannot learn if they are not in 
school.  After working with this group, there is a potential that policy changes will 
be presented to the Board for this next year to try and get those students some 
assistance. 
 
Stated the loss of a great supporter of education in Dr. Dennis Clark who passed 
away on May 1st.  Dr. Clark was a long time pastor at First Christian Church and 
his wife, Cathy, was a long time teacher and administrator at Guthrie Public 
Schools.   
 

1212



Presented the budget frustrations so far this year.  As of late February, GPS had 
received a $221,671 reduction in state aid.  Each month, the 1017 Fund has been 
reduced as well.  Currently those losses total $152,479 for a total of $374,150 so far 
this school year.  Last Tuesday, the State Department announced that collections 
have improved and that they may be able to recover some of these losses.  As 
previously announced, some of the revenue failure from last Spring was refunded in 
September which was after our budgeting for personnel.  We may be recouping 
some of the 1017 Fund losses within this fiscal year.  He is very hopeful we will get 
some of that money back this Spring and possibly some next Fall as well. 

 
12. President Bennett-Johnson called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
   
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent 

Agenda. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
13A. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

approve the E-rate Technology Plan for 2017-2020. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to approve the E-rate 

Technology Plan for 2017-2020. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13B. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

approve the E-rate contracts for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the E-rate 

contracts for 2017-2018. 
  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13C. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 
            approve teachers and administrator as listed for 2017 K-8 Remedial Summer 
            School. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to approve the teachers and 

administrator as listed for 2017 K-8 Remedial Summer School. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13D. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon Edgenuity Virtual Classroom Consortium Contract with Meridian 
Technology Center for 2017-2018. 

1313



 
 Discussion followed. 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve the Edgenuity 

Virtual Classroom Consortium Contract with Meridian Technology Center for 
2017-2018. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13E. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon renewal agreement with Ms. Teresa Ewing to provide Physical Therapy 
Services for 2017-2018. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve the renewal 

agreement with Ms. Teresa Ewing to provide Physical Therapy Services for 2017-
2018. 

  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13F. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon survey request for TSET Healthy Living Program. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve the survey 

request for TSET Healthy Living Program. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13G. President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion, consideration and vote to approve 

a Right of Way Agreement between the District and Oklahoma Natural Gas 
Company for a 10 foot wide pipeline easement along E. Charter Oak Road in the 
Southwest Quarter of Section 24, T15N. R2W, Logan County, Oklahoma 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to approve a Right of Way 

Agreement between the District and Oklahoma Natural Gas Company for a 10 foot 
wide pipeline easement along E. Charter Oak Road in the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 24, T15N. R2W, Logan County, Oklahoma. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Bennett-Johnson called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussing employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, rehiring of support personnel as listed for 2017-2018, discussion of 
resignation agreement of Tonya Jones and discussion of teacher negotiations for 

1414



2017-2018, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality 
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 
307 (B) 1, 2 and 7. 

 
14A. A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to go into executive session. 
  
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 8:05 p.m. 
 
14B. President Bennett-Johnson acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 9:10 

p.m. 
 
14C. President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 14 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
15. President Bennett-Johnson called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel 

Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Sallee to approve action as set 

out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Bennett-Johnson called for action upon recommendation to rehire 

support personnel as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve to rehire 

support personnel as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17.   President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

enter into the Resignation Agreement with Tonya Jones and to accept her 
resignation. 

 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to enter into the 

Resignation Agreement with Tonya Jones and to accept her resignation. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
18. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

accept any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received 4 resignations with effective dates of 

May 23, 2017:  Stephanie Curfman, 3rd Grade Teacher, Mallory Delaney, 5th Grade 

1515



Teacher, Melissa Sells, Deaf Interpreter, and Cynthia Gustafson, 4th-6th Grade 
Music Teacher.  

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Sallee to approve the 

resignations of Stephanie Curfman, Mallory Delaney, Melissa Sells and Cynthia 
Gustafson effective May 23, 2017. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
19. President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion and possible action on new business 

not known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the 
agenda posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
20. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 

1616



1717



1818



1919



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUST

JUNE 12, 2017

a. Cotteral PTO, 804 Snack/Drink sales

b. Cotteral PTO, 804 Valentine Gram sales

c. Cotteral PTO, 804 Bluejay decal sales

d. Cotteral PTO. 804 Christmas store

e. Cotteral  805 Scholastic Book Fair

f. Fogarty PTO, 808 Student store

g. Fogarty PTO, 808 Sock Hop dance w/root beer float sales 
and silent art auction

h. Fogarty PTO, 808 Snack Shack

i. Fogarty, 809 Big Kahuna cookie dough/food 
brochure sales

j. Fogarty, 809 Big Kahuna spring brochure sales

k. Fogarty, 809 School t-shirt sales

l. Fogarty, 809 Happy Harvest Carnival & Silent 
Auction

m. GUES, 812 Yearbook sales

n. GUES, 812 Southwest Brochure sales

o. GUES, 812 GUES T-shirt sales

p. GUES, 812 Scholastic Book Fair

q. GUES Faculty, 813 Faculty Jeans Pass

r. GUES Faculty, 813 Faculty Snack vending sales

s. GUES PTO, 815 Snack Shack-Snack sales

t. GUES PTO, 815 Christmas store

20



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUST

JUNE 12, 2017

u. GUES PTO, 815 Walk a Thon 

v. GUES PTO, 815 Boo Gram sales

w. NJHS, 822 Club Dues w/t-shirt

x. JH Library, 825 Scholastic Fall Book Fair

y. JH Library,825 Scholastic Spring Book Fair

z. JH Yearbook, 832 Yearbook & School Picture sales

aa. HS Art, 851 Club Dues

ab. HS Cheer, 853 Popcorn &  Bake Sale

ac. HS Cheer, 853 Little Cheer Clinic

ad. Football Camp, 854 Foot Ball Camp for Elementary 

ae. Tennis, 855 Tennis Camp

af. Tennis, 855 McDonald’s Pancake Supper Ticket sales

ag. Tennis, 855 Thermal Cup sales

ah. Youth in Gov’t, 857 Club dues

ai. Youth in Gov’t, 857 Boo Grams

aj. Class of 2020, 864 Sophomore Class Dues

ak. English Club, 869 Club Dues

al. HS Courtesy Fund, 870 Faculty/Staff Jean pass

am. FFA Boosters, 876 Pork Chop dinner tickets/Auctions

an. FFA Boosters, 876 John Deere Gator raffle ticket sales

ao. FFA Boosters, 876 Concession stands

21



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUST

JUNE 12, 2017

ap. FFA Boosters, 876 Membership dues

aq. FFA, 877 Flower/Floral arrangement sales

ar. FFA, 877 Meat sales

as. FFA, 877 Metal/Wood project sales

at. Foreign Language, 879 Club dues w/T-shirt

au. Heritage Club, 883 Club dues 

av. HS Account, 884 Josten’s School Store Program

 aw.  HS Key Club, 889 Club Dues

ax. Math of Finance, 892 Student store sales

ay. Mu Alpha Theta, 893 Club dues

az.. Mu Alpha Theta, 893 Walk-a-thon/Donations

ba. JROTC, 895 Military Ball ticket sales & donations

bb. JROTC, 895 Chili dinner ticket sales & donations

  bc.  HS Stuco, 899 Winter Homecoming T-shirt sales

bd. HS Stuco, 899 STUCO Club dues

be. HS Stuco, 899 Fall Homecoming Parade fees & T-shirt sales

bd. HS Drama, 913 Club dues/shirts

bg. Campus Beautifiction, 900 Faculty/Staff parking pass sales

bh. Campus Beautification, 900 Student parking pass sales

bi. Admin Courtesy Acct, 922 Donation request

bj. Admin Vending, 935 Vending machine sales

22



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUST

JUNE 12, 2017

bk. HS Stuco Pink Week

bl. HS Stuco Winter Formal

bm. HS Stuco United Week

bn. Central, 802 Deanan Popcorn sales

bo. Central, 802 Scholastic Book Fair

bp.Central, 802 Scholastic Book Fair

bq.Central, 802 Class/School T-shirt sales

br. Central, 802 Big Kahuna catalog sales

bs. Central, 802 Reading for Education

bt. Centtral, 802 Penny Drive

bu. Central PTO, 803 School Carnival "Bluejay Bash"

bv. Central PTO, 803 Christmas store 

bw. Central PTO, 803 Candy/Valentine grams

bx. Central PTO, 803 Popcorn & Capri Sun sales

by. Fogarty, 809 Fall Book Fair

bz. Fogarty, 809 Spring Book Fair

ca. Class of 2021 (new account) Freshman Class Dues $25

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103103



104104



105105



Page 1 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2016-2017, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 897 - 939

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:34:31 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
48.96SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION

GRANT/WEIR/GUES
WALMART COMMUNITY1420705/03/2017897

50.00REGISTRATION/WALTERS/ADMINI
STRATION

OKLAHOMA DEPT. OF CAREER & TECH
ED.

1296305/03/2017898

47.88SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/FIELDS/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420705/03/2017899

2,118.00PURCHASE AND REPAIR
RADIATORS

A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC.1728905/03/2017900

5,000.00BLANKET FOR PARTSO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289905/03/2017901

12,620.00IPADS/MAC BOOKS/TITLE
VII/COTTERAL/CENTRAL/GUES

APPLE, INC.4079105/05/2017902

749.00BOOKS/TITLE VI I/COTTERALFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437705/05/2017903

1,177.93CLASSROOM MATERIALS/TITLE
VII/COTTERAL

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS1217105/05/2017904

3,354.22PARTS/TRANSPORTATIONACT  HOLDCO1661105/05/2017905

7,030.00CHROMEBOOKS FOR TITLE
VI/FOGARTY/JH

CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC.4323605/05/2017906

1,127.00OTTERBOXES/TITLE
VII/COTTERAL/CENTRAL/GUES

PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC.4224005/05/2017907

2,200.00SMARTBOARDS/TITLE VII/GUESAJG, INC4363205/05/2017908

854.96TONER/TITLE VII/FOGARTYDELL MARKETING L.P.1592605/05/2017909

2,750.00IOBERSERVATION
TRAINING/ADMINISTRATORS

LEARNING SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL1781005/05/2017910

37.99SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/LUCAS/HS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599405/05/2017911

1,000.00SCORING SERVICE FOR 3RD
GRADE COGAT

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
PUBLISHIN

1164205/05/2017912

60.00Graduation SecurityCOLTEN RAY HARRIS4394905/08/2017913

60.00Graduation SecurityDAKOTA LEE BASS4395105/08/2017914

60.00Graduation SecurityELIZABETH ANN DOUGHERTY4395005/08/2017915

60.00Graduation SecurityDONALD ROBERT THRASH4395205/08/2017916

60.00Graduation SecurityKEVIN MICHAEL PERRONE4394805/08/2017917

50.00SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/BENSON/COTTERAL

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS1217105/09/2017918

353.00SMART BOARD PENS/GUESPIRAINO CONSULTING, INC.4348905/09/2017919

0.00/PROSPERITY BANK1794005/09/2017920

11,951.14TEXTBOOKS/JUNIOR HIGH/HIGH
SCHOOL

THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK1399105/09/2017921

2,486.40TEXTBOOKS/HIGH SCHOOLARCHWAY TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY1299305/09/2017922

308.00TEXTBOOKS/JUNIOR HIGHRAND MCNALLY & CO.1325505/09/2017923

320.00REGISTRATION/TRANSPORTATIONOKLA. ASSOC. FOR PUPIL TRANS.1293605/09/2017924

50.00SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/BRANDON/COTTERAL

WALMART COMMUNITY1420705/09/2017925

12,400.72FUEL PER BID/ TRANSPORTATIONPAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC.1313105/10/2017926

5,772.00COPY PAPER/DISTRICTCONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC.4197205/10/2017927

425.23SUPPLIES/DRIVERS' ED
VEHICLES/TRANSPORTATION

BLANKENSHIP BROTHERS INC1124405/12/2017928

106106



Page 2 of 2

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2016-2017, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 897 - 939

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:34:31 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
1,087.75SUBSCRIPTION REN/FOUNDATION

GRANT/CREED/CENTRAL
COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC.1572405/12/2017929

3,000.00LEASE AGREEMENT FOR
GRADUATION

LAZY E ARENA1222205/15/2017930

399.00NEW ADMINISTRATOR
TRAINING/JH

LEARNING SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL1781005/16/2017931

3,396.00COMPUTERS/CARL PERKINS/VO-
AG/DRAKE/HS

APPLE, INC.4079105/17/2017932

354.83SUPPLIES TITLE VII/FOGARTYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599405/17/2017933

2,952.16REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATIONSUMMIT TRUCK GROUP4012305/19/2017934

4,254.91ADDITIONAL REPAIRS TO BUS 7MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.1268205/19/2017935

236.78BOOKS/TITLE VII/TUTORINGAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599405/23/2017936

2,020.00SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/DARCY/JHPROJECT LEAD THE WAY1772705/23/2017937

260.48PARTS/TECHNOLOGYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599405/25/2017938

105.68PARTS/TECHNOLOGYAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599405/31/2017939

$92,650.02Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$92,650.02Non-Payroll Total:

107107



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2016-2017, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 233 - 257

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:35:34 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
330.00DOOR CLOSERS/FOGARTYALL COMMERCIAL OPENINGS, INC.1745005/03/2017233

636.73FIRE ALARM REPAIRS/COTTERALEALES ELECTRONICS CORPORATION4379505/03/2017234

6,120.00MOWING FOR MAY & JUNEJOHN HUDSON1662605/03/2017235

2,500.00CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER1596905/04/2017236

2,500.00CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374905/04/2017237

1,500.00ROOF REPAIR/FOGARTYGRACO ROOFIING CONSTRUCTION LLC4365605/08/2017238

993.75SCRUBBER REPAIRS/HSSOUTHWEST PAPER1596905/09/2017239

5,244.90HIGH SOLID GYM FINISH FOR
DISTRICT CLASSROOMS

TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374905/11/2017240

3,770.00FLOOR FINISH FOR DISTRICT
SUMMER PROJECTS

SOUTHWEST PAPER1596905/11/2017241

500.00HIGH SCHOOL CHILLER PARTSUNITED REFRIGERATION, INC.4388305/15/2017242

1,000.00DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS6-L MECHANICAL4380105/17/2017243

177.50WEED KILLER/MAINTENANCEWILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, LLC1428005/24/2017244

550.00CHAINSAW PARTS/EQUIPMENT
RENTAL/MAINT.

HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC.1467405/24/2017245

800.00CHAINSAW/POLE
SAW/MAINTENANCE

PROSPERITY BANK1794005/25/2017246

135.00PORTA POTTY RENTALCROSSLANDS A&A RENT-ALL & SALES CO.4156005/30/2017247

1,288.00PAINT FOR RE-STRIPING PARKING
LOTS/MAINT.

VANCE BROTHERS, INC.4396305/31/2017248

383.88FLOOR PAINT FOR
CENTRAL/MAINT.

H-I-S PAINT MFG. CO, LLC1116305/31/2017249

3,625.70PAINT STRIPING MACHINECRAFCO, INC.4396505/31/2017250

1,500.00DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESTREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374905/31/2017251

2,000.00DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER1596905/31/2017252

81.00VENT FOR HIGH SCHOOL OFFICE
DOOR

ALL COMMERCIAL OPENINGS, INC.1745006/01/2017253

2,500.00REPLACE GAS LINE AT FAVERHENKE & WANG PLUMBING1011006/01/2017254

4,116.00DISTRICT MOWINGSOURCEONE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,
INC.

4375106/02/2017255

2,250.00CHILLER REPAIRS/CENTRAL6-L MECHANICAL4380106/02/2017256

1,000.00FIRE ALARM REPAIRS/GUESEALES ELECTRONICS CORPORATION4379506/05/2017257

$45,502.46Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$45,502.46Non-Payroll Total:

108108



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2016-2017, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 43 - 46

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:36:52 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
4.65MEAL REFUND/MOVEDBRIDGETT PAGE4394505/03/201743

120,000.00REFUND TO GENERAL FUNDGPS GENERAL FUND1697505/31/201744

18.60MEAL REFUND/STUDENT
GRADUATED

DEBORAH FIELDS4396406/01/201745

124.10MEAL REFUNDNICOLETTE CASTILLO4395506/01/201746

$120,147.35Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$120,147.35Non-Payroll Total:

109109



Page 1 of 1

Purchase Order Register

Year: 2016-2017, Fund: GIFTS FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 1 - 7

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:38:52 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
2,500.0089ER/SMITHONSEN SCHOLARSHIPJOSIE WATSON4395605/25/20172

2,500.0089ER/SMITHONSEN SCHOLARSHIPABBY ROBERTSON4395705/25/20173

1,000.00PAULA BEARDEN SCHOLARSHIPBRAYDEN STONE4395805/25/20174

1,000.00PAULA BEARDEN SCHOLARSHIPLINDSEY BALL4395905/25/20175

1,000.00PAULA BEARDEN SCHOLARSHIPTANNER BALL4396005/25/20176

1,500.00A.L.E.I.N.E. SCHOLARSHIPKALLISTA BECK4396105/25/20177

$9,500.00Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

$9,500.00Non-Payroll Total:

110110



Page 1 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-280.00SUBSCRIPTIONS/ADS FOR 2016-17THE OKLAHOMAN1393907/01/201614

-280.0005/24/201707/19/2016041-2571-540-000-0000-000-050ADS FOR 2016-17

-420.99SUBSCRIPTION/ADS/PUBLICATION
S FOR 2016-17

AHP OF OKLAHOMA1431607/01/201616

-340.1905/30/201707/01/2016041-2560-530-000-0000-000-050

-80.8005/30/201707/01/2016041-2571-540-000-0000-000-050

SUBSCRIPTIONS, ADS AND
PUBLICATIONS FOR 2016-17

135.00MEMBERSHIP/ONLINE
POLICY/REG. FOR 2016-17

OSSBA1302107/01/201622

-90.0005/22/201708/30/2016006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050

225.0005/22/2017006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050

REGISTRATION FOR 2016-17

250.00LEGAL ASSIST/REGISTRATION FOR
2016-17

COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAHOMA1512407/01/201623

-3,000.0005/12/201707/01/2016006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050

3,250.0005/12/2017006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050

REGISTRATION FOR 2016-17

-100.00MEMBERSHIP/SUPPLIES FOR 2016
-17

G. E. MONEY BANK1349607/01/201627

-40.0005/24/201707/01/2016041-2511-810-000-0000-000-050

50.0005/24/2017041-2511-810-000-0000-000-050

MEMBERSHIP FOR 2016-17

-110.0005/24/201707/01/2016041-2511-619-000-0000-000-050SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17

-69.63SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17WALMART COMMUNITY1420707/01/201628

-69.6305/16/201707/01/2016041-2511-619-000-0000-000-050SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17

-825.15BLANKET FOR PRINTING FOR 2016
-17

MIDWEST PUBLISHING CO.1268607/01/201631

-825.1505/16/201707/01/2016041-2530-550-000-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR PRINTING FOR 2016-17

-95.00REGISTRATION FOR 2016-17OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY1466507/01/201633

-95.0005/12/201711/28/2016006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050REGISTRATION FOR 2016-17

-552.83EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17DENNIS EUGENE SCHULZ8142407/01/201636

-552.8305/24/201707/01/2016031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17

-33.02EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17VICKI J BIGGS8005807/01/201641

-33.0205/24/201707/01/2016031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17

-100.00EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17JANA MARIE FREY8350107/01/201642

-100.0005/16/201707/01/2016031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17

-100.00EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17JEAN VANISE WATTS-LACINA8187407/01/201643

-100.0005/16/201707/01/2016031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17

-53.99EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17SANDRA JO SAVORY8215307/01/201644

-53.9905/16/201707/01/2016031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2016-17

-157.50NOTARY BOND RENEWAL FOR
2016-17

WALKER COMPANY4204707/01/201647

-157.5005/16/201707/01/2016021-2511-525-000-0000-000-050NOTARY BOND RENEWAL

-500.00ADDITIONAL INSURANCE FOR
2016-17

OKLAHOMA SCHOOLS INSURANCE
GROUP

1726107/01/201650

-500.0005/16/201710/31/2016021-2720-524-000-0000-000-050ADDITIONAL INSURANCE FOR 2016-
17

-1,000.00BLANKET FOR AUDIO VISUAL
SUPPLIES

GUITAR CENTER STORES, INC.1610507/01/201680

-1,000.0005/23/201707/01/2016026-2230-652-000-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR AUDIO VISUAL
SUPPLIES

-372.02BLANKET FOR
SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

G. E. MONEY BANK1349607/01/201691

111111



Page 2 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-372.0205/23/201707/01/2016026-2230-619-000-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR

SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

-717.55BLANKET FOR
PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH

ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC.1116907/01/201698

-717.5505/23/201707/01/2016026-2230-430-000-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS/TECH

-65.51BLANKET FOR PROPANE FOR 2016
-17

PROPANE SALES INC.1759607/01/2016107

-65.5105/24/201707/01/2016018-2740-621-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR PROPANE FOR 2016-17

-250.00BLANKET FOR PIT CLEANING FOR
2016-17

D & M FRIDAY ENTERPRISES4189407/01/2016109

-250.0005/24/201707/01/2016018-2740-420-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR PIT CLEANING FOR
2016-17

23.68BLANKET FOR PARTS AND REPAIRS
FOR 2016-17

JOHN VANCE MOTORS, INC.1193307/01/2016112

-19.9005/16/201707/01/2016018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

43.5805/16/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

BLANKET FOR PARTS FOR 2016-17

-1,422.69BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2016-
17

MAKER'S GLASS, INC.1023407/01/2016114

-500.0005/24/201707/01/2016018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070

-240.0005/24/201707/19/2016018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070

-682.6905/24/201707/19/2016018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17

-226.74BLANKET FOR  WELDING SUPPLIESTHE RAILROAD YARD, INC.1396907/01/2016129

-226.7405/24/201707/01/2016018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR WELDING SUPPLIES

-800.00BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2016-
17

BERNARD LEE SHORT1589007/01/2016130

-800.0005/24/201707/01/2016018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2016-17

-60.02BLANKET FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES
FOR 2016-17

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291007/01/2016138

-60.0205/30/201707/01/2016018-2740-619-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR
2016-17

-194.00EMPLOYEE PLAQUES FOR 2016-17JOHN A RHINEHART1027207/01/2016141

-194.0005/16/201707/01/2016045-2572-682-000-0000-000-050EMPLOYEE OF MONTH PLAQUES FOR
2016-17

-125.00JOB FAIR FEES FOR 2016-2017STATE OF OKLAHOMA1412207/01/2016143

-125.0005/16/201707/01/2016045-2571-810-000-0000-000-050JOB FAIR FEES FOR 2016-2017

-1,000.00COUNSELING FOR STUDENT DRUG
TESTING FOR 2016-17

LOGAN COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES1233607/01/2016144

-1,000.0005/16/201707/01/2016121-2120-320-000-0000-000-050PROVIDE COUNSELING TO STUDENTS
WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE EXTRA
CURRICULAR STUDENT DRUG
TESTING PROGRAM

-1,000.00COUNSELING FOR STUDENT DRUG
TESTING FOR 2016-17

FAMILY  & CHILDREN'S CONSULTANTS, I4190507/01/2016145

-1,000.0005/16/201707/01/2016121-2120-320-000-0000-000-050PROVIDE COUNSELING SERVICES FOR
THE EXTRA CURRICULAR STUDENT
DRUG TESTING PROGRAM

-0.01CONTRABAND DETECTION
SERVICE FOR 2016-17

FORTITUDE DOG, INC.4272107/01/2016147

-0.0105/15/201711/08/2016022-2660-340-000-0000-000-705CANINE SERVICE FOR CONTRABAND
DETECTION FOR 2016-17

-277.29MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

LISA C WOODS8215707/06/2016157

112112



Page 3 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-277.2905/16/201707/06/2016044-2573-580-239-1050-000-050MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016

-17

-750.00HOME BOUND MILEAGE FOR 2016
-17

JAMIE LYNN MUNGAI8079607/06/2016158

-750.0005/16/201707/06/2016044-1000-580-239-1050-000-050HOMEBOUND MILEAGE REIMB. FOR
2016-17

-1,200.00VI CONTRACTAPRIL NEICHOLE  KECK4279507/06/2016165

-1,200.0005/16/201707/07/2016621-2180-320-239-0000-000-050VI CONTRACT FOR JULY 2016
SUMMER SCHOOL

-156.86OT CONTRACT FOR 2016-17NANCY ELIZABETH MCLEAN4378907/11/2016169

-156.8605/09/201707/11/2016044-2135-336-239-0000-000-050OT CONTRACT FOR  2016-17

-220.00DISPOSAL OF OIL FILTERS FOR
2016-17

GILL'S WASTE OIL, LLC4378607/13/2016174

-220.0005/24/201707/13/2016018-2740-420-000-0000-000-070DISPOSAL OF OIL FILTERS FOR 2016-
17

-458.15TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

CAROLYN A BELL8004607/27/2016201

-458.1505/26/201707/27/2016044-2152-580-239-0000-000-050TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-38.27TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

TAMMY L BLEWETT8006907/27/2016202

-38.2705/26/201707/27/2016044-2152-580-239-0000-000-050TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-451.40TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

ANGIE KAYE SMEDLEY8157407/27/2016203

-451.4005/26/201707/27/2016044-2140-580-239-0000-000-050TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-57.60TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

MARYLYN S STEFFENSEN8065707/27/2016204

-57.6005/26/201707/27/2016044-2140-580-239-0000-000-050TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-500.00TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

JUDEE A KOCH8232607/27/2016205

-500.0005/26/201707/27/2016044-2140-580-239-0000-000-050TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-500.00TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

SONYA ALECIA ARNOLD8379807/27/2016206

-500.0005/26/201707/27/2016044-2135-580-239-0000-000-050TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-412.82TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

ANNA DANIELLE FREDERICK8375507/27/2016207

-412.8205/26/201707/27/2016044-2152-580-239-0000-000-050TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-434.68TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

TINA MICHELLE JORDAN8376107/27/2016208

-434.6805/26/201707/27/2016044-1000-580-239-1050-000-130TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

-380.12TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

SUSAN KAY MURRAY8225007/27/2016209

-380.1205/26/201707/27/2016044-1000-580-239-1050-000-120TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016-
17

113113



MILEAGE BETWEEN FOGARTY,

Page 4 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-345.00BLANKET FOR PARAPRO

ASSESSMENT
ADVANCED PLACEMENT PROGRAM1595607/27/2016212

-345.0005/16/201707/27/2016044-2213-810-239-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR PARA PRO
ASSESSMENT

-3,700.00PYSCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION
SERVICES CONTRACT

LINDA BRACK JOHNSON1649607/27/2016213

-3,700.0005/16/201707/27/2016044-2140-320-239-0000-000-050PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION
SERVICES CONTRACT

-225.00BLANKET FOR SPECIAL ED
EMPLOYEES VACCINATIONS

LOGAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPT1233207/27/2016214

-225.0005/16/201707/27/2016044-2574-336-239-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION
EMPLOYEES VACCINATIONS

-150.00YEARLY CPI RECERTIFICATION FEECPI4268707/27/2016215

-150.0005/15/201707/27/2016621-2213-810-239-0000-000-050YEARLY RECERTIFICATION FEE

-500.00BLANKET FOR OFFICE SUPPLIESQUILL CORPORATION1322907/27/2016216

-500.0005/16/201707/27/2016621-2330-619-239-0000-000-050BLANKKET FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES

-62.36EXPENSE REIMB. 2016-2017SHERYL D MILES8048608/01/2016222

-62.3605/24/201708/01/2016031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT -
MILEAGE

-366.35BLANKET FOR OUT OF TOWN
FUEL/VO-AG/HS

PROSPERITY BANK1794008/01/2016226

-366.3506/01/201708/01/2016412-1000-623-311-8000-000-705BLANKET FOR OUT OF TOWN FUEL

290.00PT CONTRACT FOR 2016-17TERESA EWING4254108/03/2016231

-5,890.0005/05/201708/03/2016044-2170-336-239-0000-000-050

6,180.0005/05/2017044-2170-336-239-0000-000-050

PT CONTRACT FOR 2016-17

-421.51MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

LAURA PORTER1679108/03/2016233

-421.5105/26/201708/03/2016044-1000-580-239-1050-000-110MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016
-17

-251.95MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

JERI LYNN BARD8398308/03/2016234

-251.9505/26/201708/03/2016044-2152-580-239-0000-000-050MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2016
-17

-89.20BLANKET FOR
SUPPLIES/FACS/MOORE/HS

WALMART COMMUNITY1420708/09/2016247

-89.2005/17/201708/09/2016412-1000-619-314-8400-000-705BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES

-224.20BLANKET FOR LAWN
SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS

P & K EQUIPMENT, INC.1303308/12/2016276

-224.2005/26/201708/12/2016119-2640-618-828-0000-000-705BLANKET FOR LAWN SUPPLIES

-30.20MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
2016-17

PHYLLIS SUZANNE WILSON8137309/15/2016414

-30.2005/24/201709/19/2016031-1000-580-430-3300-000-710MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FROM HS
TO FAVER FOR 2016-17

-49.63BLANKET FOR OUT OF TOWN
FUEL/REPAIRS/VO-AS/HS

PROSPERITY BANK1794009/30/2016448

-49.6305/15/201702/24/2017412-1000-623-311-8000-000-705412 AgFuel for out of town trips

-24.95KeysMASTER LOCK CO.1256910/05/2016462

-19.9505/24/201710/05/2016076-2620-654-100-0000-000-610Keys for built in lockers

-5.0005/24/201710/05/2016076-2620-654-100-0000-000-610Shipping

-46.90MILEAGE REIMB. FOR TITLE VI
TUTORING

MICHELE L BUFFORD8093310/14/2016494

114114



Page 5 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-46.9005/24/201710/14/2016031-1000-580-424-0000-000-050MILEAGE BETWEEN FOGARTY,

COTTERAL AND CENTRAL FOR TITLE
VI TUTORING

138.24MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2016-
2017

JON CHAPPELL8013010/28/2016511

-459.8905/24/201710/28/2016031-2199-580-000-0000-000-705

598.1305/24/2017031-2199-580-000-0000-000-705

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 16-17

-234.93POSTERS/TITLE VII/JHART.COM, INC4384210/28/2016513

-54.9905/22/201710/28/2016561-2199-681-000-0000-000-610ECHO OF THE BUFFALO GICLEE
PRINTITEM #1624854

-59.9905/22/201710/28/2016561-2199-681-000-0000-000-610PORTRAIT OF MINNEHAHA GICLEE
PRINTITEM #10582091

-39.9905/22/201710/28/2016561-2199-681-000-0000-000-610THE BLACKFEET PHOTOGRAPHIC
PRINTITEM #1330099

-14.9905/22/201710/28/2016561-2199-681-000-0000-000-610MANDEH-PAHCHU, MANDAN MAN
ART PRINTITEM #375941

-29.9905/22/201710/28/2016561-2199-681-000-0000-000-610CULTURE AREAS OF THE AMERICAS
ART PRINTITEM #13056770

-9.9905/22/201710/28/2016561-2199-681-000-0000-000-610CHIEF WHITE CLOUD (NATIVE
AMERICAN WISDOM) ART POSTER
PRINTITEM #8927747

-24.9905/22/201710/28/2016561-2199-681-000-0000-000-610ON THE FLATHEAD ART PRINTITEM
#8405634

-2,000.00BLANKET FOR
REPAIRS/TECHNOLOGY

THE MAC MAN, LLC4384511/01/2016519

-2,000.0005/23/201711/01/2016026-2230-430-000-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR REPAIRS

-94.39OFFICE SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-
AG/HS

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291011/10/2016530

-94.3906/01/201702/24/2017412-1000-619-311-8000-000-705Office supplies, materials, and
furniture

-238.84TABLES/M.TODD/FOGARTYQUILL CORPORATION1322911/16/2016537

-263.8405/15/201711/16/2016062-1000-654-100-1050-000-110901-39736ECR ECR4kids 60" Flower
Activity Table with standard legs and
swivel guide:Maple/black/black

25.0005/15/201711/16/2016062-1000-654-100-1050-000-110LESS COUPON FN2DLR43

-1,283.75SPEECH THERAPY SUBSTITUTENEW DIRECTIONS SOULUTIONS, LLC4386011/30/2016567

-1,283.7505/30/201702/01/2017044-2152-320-239-0000-000-050SPEECH THERAPY TO FILL IN FOR
SPEECH THERAPIST ON MATERNITY
LEAVE

-35.19OFFICE SUPPLIES/WEBB/JHWALMART COMMUNITY1420712/02/2016588

-35.1905/05/201712/02/2016076-2410-619-000-0000-000-610MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES

-87.07DISHWASHER/CARL
PERKINS/PETTY/JH

LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.1239412/12/2016612

-93.7505/30/201712/12/2016421-1000-651-338-8400-000-610SAMSUNG 50 DECIBEL BUILT IN
DISHWASHER

-99.9705/30/201712/12/2016421-1000-651-338-8400-000-610

106.6505/30/2017421-1000-651-338-8400-000-610

5 YEAR PLAN

-89.44ROOMS/BB/GIRLS/BOYS/ATLETICS
/HS

SEJAL HOSPITALITY4348112/19/2016635

-89.4405/24/201712/19/2016119-2720-515-830-0000-000-705HS- ROOMS (GIRLS & BOYS
BASKETBALL DEC 28- 30 (2) NIGHTS

-302.02BLANKET FOR
PARTS/SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

G. E. MONEY BANK1349601/19/2017681

-302.0205/23/201701/19/2017026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR PARTS & SUPPLIES 115115



CPR in Schools Face Covers, Medium
Skin - 5/package (106-12000)

Page 6 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-6,666.89BLANKET FOR

REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION
BLUMENTHAL AUTOMATIC1674001/19/2017682

-6,666.8905/24/201701/19/2017018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR TRANSMISSION
REPAIRS

-1,172.84BLANKET FOR
PARTS/SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATIO
N

AUTO PARTS & MACHINE1012901/24/2017694

-500.0005/22/201701/24/2017018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070

-672.8405/22/201701/24/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES

-132.00REGISTRATION/SPECIAL ED/GUESMOORE NORMAN TECHNOLOGY1783901/26/2017698

-132.0005/16/201701/26/2017621-2213-860-239-0000-000-125REGISTRATION FOR REGINA SWEENEY
TO ATTEND PARA TRAINING
FEBRARUY 13-17, 2017

-800.00SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATIONWALMART COMMUNITY1420701/31/2017703

-800.0005/17/201701/31/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070SUPPLIES FOR TRANSPORTATION

-60.00FB UNIFORMS/ATLETICS/HSBSN SPORTS, INC.1370402/07/2017710

-60.0005/24/201702/07/2017119-2199-657-805-0000-000-705HS- HELMETS (FB)

-150.00LAWNMOWER
REPAIRS/ATHLETIC/HS

SEAN TIRE SERVICE1006402/10/2017716

-150.0005/26/201702/10/2017119-2630-430-828-0000-000-705LAWNMOWER REPAIRS

-0.10MILEAGE REIMB/SPECIAL ED/HSAMBER NICOLE WHITE8391202/21/2017729

-0.1005/24/201702/21/2017621-2213-580-239-0000-000-705MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
AUTISM TRAINING IN OCKY
FEBRUARY 23-24, 2017

-5,200.00INSTALLATION OF NEW LIFT FOR
BUS 53

ROSS TRANSPORTATION, INC.1343802/22/2017733

-521.0005/24/201702/23/2017018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070

-4,679.0005/24/201702/23/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

#4231 S5505 LIFT FOR BUS 53

-250.00PARTS FOR GENERATOR/VO-
AG/DRAKE/HS

HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC.1467402/23/2017735

-250.0005/15/201702/23/2017412-2640-681-311-8000-000-705PARTS FOR GENERATOR

-292.55BLANKET FOR PARTS AND
SUPPLIES

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.1289903/07/2017761

-564.3605/02/201703/07/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

-438.3305/10/201703/07/2017018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070

-411.2005/10/201703/07/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

1,121.3405/02/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070

BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES

-250.00SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HSPROSPERITY BANK1794003/10/2017764

-250.0005/15/201703/10/2017412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705LIVESTOCK SUPPLIES AND
EQUIPMENT

-4,121.26BLANKET FOR
TIRES/TRANSPORTATION

SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC4197803/24/2017780

-4,121.2605/24/201703/24/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR TIRES

-229.61DOCUMENT CAMERA/HAMBY/HSCDW DIRECT LLC1666703/27/2017786

-214.4505/26/201703/27/2017106-2230-653-100-5000-000-705HoverCam Solo5- document camera
for Science class use.Quote
#1BQPYDF

-15.1605/26/201703/27/2017106-2230-619-100-5000-000-705shipping cost

0.01SUPPLIES/EDUCATION
FOUNDATION GRANT/DARCY/JH

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION1792103/30/2017794

-212.7605/09/201703/30/2017061-1000-619-317-8700-000-610
116116



Page 7 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
212.7705/09/2017061-1000-619-317-8700-000-610

-488.02BLANKET FOR
SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296703/31/2017798

-488.0205/24/201703/31/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES

-76.59SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HSOKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.1296703/31/2017799

-76.5905/15/201703/31/2017412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705SUPPLIES

-6.42SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/WORKMAN/JH

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/05/2017800

-4.4905/09/201704/05/2017061-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

6.8905/09/2017061-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

Paper Mate Arrowhead Pink Pearl cap
erasers, 144 count

-8.8205/09/201704/05/2017061-1000-619-100-1110-000-610Staples poly expanding hanging file,
5/pack (2 packs of 5)

-10.4705/09/201704/05/2017061-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

-1.0205/09/201704/05/2017076-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

11.4905/09/2017061-1000-619-100-1110-000-610

learning resource reading
comprehension cubes

-73.62BOOKS/EDUCATION FOUNDATION
GRANT/MICK/JH

HERTZBERT-NEW METHOD, INC1313804/05/2017803

-73.6206/02/201704/05/2017061-2220-641-100-1130-000-610Sequoyah Book Masterlist 2018

-193.92SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HSLOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.1239404/07/2017813

-193.9205/26/201704/07/2017412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705Shop supplies and materials

-126.05INK CARTRIDGES/VO-
AG/DRAKE/HS

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291004/12/2017818

-126.0506/01/201704/12/2017412-1000-653-311-8000-000-705INK CARTRIDGES

-73.24SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/GREEN/FOGARTY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/12/2017820

-73.2405/09/201704/12/2017061-1000-681-100-1050-000-110Shipping

-33.10FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATIONRED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.1328604/13/2017823

-8.6805/09/201704/13/2017019-2740-625-000-0000-000-0701000 GALLONS UNLEADED FUEL @
1.8248

-24.4205/09/201704/13/2017019-2740-623-000-0000-000-0707000 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL @1.7399

-269.97SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/MURRAY/CENTRAL

IKEA US WEST, INC.1003204/14/2017826

-209.9705/24/201704/14/2017061-1000-681-100-1050-000-130IKEA PS LÖMSK, Swivel chair, blue,
light blue

-60.0005/24/201704/14/2017061-1000-681-100-1050-000-130shipping

6.56SUPPLIES/V. LAUSEN/COTTERALKEITH PICKETT1317104/14/2017827

-16.0005/09/201704/14/2017051-2620-619-000-0000-000-120

18.0005/09/2017051-2620-619-000-0000-000-120

Shipping

-43.2005/09/201704/14/2017051-2620-681-100-0000-000-120

47.7605/09/2017051-2620-681-100-0000-000-120

Giant Calendar-GC

-26.28BOOKS/LIBRARY/JENSEN/COTTER
AL

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC1437704/14/2017828

-24.9006/01/201704/14/2017052-2220-641-100-0000-000-12021 Fiction and Non-fiction Books

-1.3806/01/201704/14/2017052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120Shipping and Processing

-7.22SUPPLIES/V. LAUSEN/COTTERALAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/14/2017830

-7.2205/24/201704/14/2017051-1000-619-100-1024-000-12036 items,storage boxes, post-it-notes,
pencil sharpener, hole punch,
scissors, paper trimmer, black pens,
tab dividers, paper towels, Ziplock
bags, coin sorter, lables, die cuts,
white bags

117117



Office Depot® Brand Rubber Bands,
#33, 3 1/2" x 1/8", Crepe, 1-Lb Bag

Page 8 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-109.30SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HSAMERICAN PLANT PRODUCTS & SERVICE

I
1008704/18/2017840

-109.3005/09/201704/18/2017412-1000-619-311-8000-000-705Supplies and materials for
greenhouse

335.00SUPPLIES/FOUNDATION
GRANT/MIDGETT/FOGARTY

CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC.4323604/18/2017841

-995.0005/15/201704/18/2017061-1000-681-100-1050-000-110

1,330.0005/15/2017061-1000-681-100-1050-000-110

ASUS Chromebook C202SA-YS02
11.6" Ruggedized and Water
Resistant Design with 180 Degree
(Intel Celeron 4 GB, 16GB eMMC,
Dark Blue) by Asus

-200.00REGISTRATION FOR
CHAPPEL/HAMBY

OKLAHOMA ASBO1293304/18/2017842

-200.0005/09/201704/18/2017006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050REGISTRATION FOR MICHELLE
CHAPPEL AND MICHELE HAMBY TO
ATTEND OKASBO CONFERENCE IN
DEL CITY, APRIL 26-27, 2017

-831.25SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATIONACT  HOLDCO1661104/18/2017844

-831.2505/09/201704/18/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070TURBO FOR BUS 12  PLUS CORE

-17.46SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATIONHOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC4351004/20/2017850

-17.4605/22/201704/20/2017018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070PURCHASE DEF  FOR BUSES  200
GALLONS @ $1.45 PER GALLON

-50.00REGISTRATON/FACS/PETTY/JHOKLAHOMA DEPT. OF CAREER & TECH
ED.

1296304/24/2017855

-50.0005/15/201704/24/2017412-2213-860-314-8400-000-610REGISTRATION FOR JESSICA PETTY TO
ATTEND THE PIONEER WOMAN
MERCANTILE TOUR MAY 24, 2017

-295.64SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HSPROSPERITY BANK1794004/24/2017858

-295.6405/15/201704/24/2017412-1000-619-311-8000-000-705for use at Hobby Lobby for class
supplies, craft items, etc.

-170.37COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/VO-
AG/DRAKE/HS

DELL MARKETING L.P.1592604/24/2017859

-170.3705/09/201704/24/2017412-1000-653-311-8000-000-705Computer, monitor, and equipment

-79.99FILE CABINETS/HAMBY/HSOFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291004/24/2017862

-79.9905/09/201704/24/2017101-2490-654-000-0000-000-705FREIGHT

-12.00SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HSLOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.1239404/25/2017865

-12.0005/30/201704/25/2017412-1000-619-311-8000-000-705Shop equipment and materials

2.20BOOKS/FOUNDATION
GRANT/HOSKINS/GUES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/27/2017872

-50.0005/15/201704/27/2017061-1000-641-100-1130-000-125

52.2005/15/2017061-1000-641-100-1130-000-125

BOOKS FOR CLASS ROOM

-1.46OFFICE
SUPPLIES/ANDERSON/FOGARTY

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES1599404/27/2017874

-1.4605/24/201704/27/2017062-2490-619-000-0000-000-110OFFICE SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED

-100.40SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/DARCY/JHPITSCO, INC1318305/01/2017882

-100.4005/24/201705/01/2017412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610SHIPPING

-55.89SUPPLIES/TECH
ENG/PETERMAN/JH

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.1291005/01/2017884

-8.9205/24/201705/01/2017412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610ScotchBlue™ Painter's Tape, 0.94" x
60 Yd., Pack Of 6 Rolls Item #
1387621

-14.4605/24/201705/01/2017412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610

118118



Page 9 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
Item # 855883

-31.2005/24/201705/01/2017412-1000-619-317-8700-000-610Office Depot® Brand Transparent
Plastic Ruler For Binders, 12",
Assorted Colors (No Color Choice)
Item # 720461

-1.3105/24/201705/01/2017412-1000-619-317-8700-000-610Home / Office Supplies / Pens, Pencils
& Markers / Markers & Highlighters /
Highlighters / Product DetailsOffice
Depot® Brand Chisel-Tip Highlighter,
Fluorescent Yellow, Pack Of 12

-65.00SUPPLIES/TECH
ENG/PETERMAN/JH

ULINE, INC.1755205/01/2017887

-65.0005/16/201705/01/2017412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610Shipping Charges

-125.00COUNTER TOPS/FACS/PETTY/JHLOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.1239405/01/2017889

-125.0005/31/201705/01/2017412-2620-654-314-8400-000-610Countertops

-0.05SUPPLIES/BAND/BLACKBURN/HSEDMOND MUSIC, INC.1739805/01/2017892

-0.0505/09/201705/01/2017118-1000-681-100-3000-000-705Instrument needs

($48,844.52)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($48,844.52)Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

90.00DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/REGIST.006

-22,611.55TRANSPORTATION018

-33.10FUEL019

-657.50INSURANCE/BONDS021

-0.01SECURITY022

-4,391.59DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY026

-841.06PROFESSIONAL TRAVEL031

-1,695.77ADMINISTRATION041

-10,354.40SPECIAL ED. DIR.044

-319.00PERSONNEL DIRECTOR045

-0.66COTTERAL BUDGET051

-26.28COTTERAL LIBRARY BUDGET052

-85.02GUTHRIE ED. FOUNDATION GRANT061

-240.30FOGARTY BUDGET062

-61.16JH ADMINISTRATION076

-79.99HS ADMINISTRATION101

-229.61HS SCIENCE106

-0.05BAND118

-523.64ATHLETICS119

-2,000.00EXTRA CURR. DRUG TESTING121

-2,479.73VOC.PROG.INCENTIVE GRANTS412

-87.07SECONDARY421

-234.93TITLE VII INDIAN ED.561

-1,982.10FLOW THRU P.L. 105-17 IDEA PTB621

Unit Totals
119119



Page 10 of 10

Change Order Listing

Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017,
PO Range: 1 - 896, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:42:54 AM

Options:

-20,891.05DISTRICT WIDE050

-22,644.65TRANSPORTATION070

-400.05FOGARTY110

-407.06COTTERAL120

-129.80GUES125

-704.65CENTRAL130

-858.46JR. HIGH610

-2,778.60HIGH SCHOOL705

-30.20FAVER710

120120



Page 1 of 2

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017, PO Range:
1 - 232, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:43:58 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-759.20DISTRICT FLOOR SUPPLIESH & M CARPET CENTER LLC1151407/01/201613

-759.2005/24/201707/01/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT FLOORING SUPPLIES

-100.94DISTRICT PAINT SUPPLIESH-I-S PAINT MFG. CO, LLC1116307/01/201626

-100.9405/31/201707/01/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT PAINT SUPPLIES

-235.00DISTRICT BATTERY SUPPLIESWEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC.1738007/01/201631

-235.0005/22/201707/01/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT BATTERY SUPPLIES

36.84DISTRICT SUPPLIESW. W. GRAINGER1145307/01/201634

-246.4405/26/201707/01/2016013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

283.2805/26/2017013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

DISTRICT SUPPLIES

-450.00DISTRICT POWER WASHINGDOVECOTE GLOBAL SERVICES, LLC4384911/10/2016129

-450.0005/22/201711/10/2016013-2620-420-000-0000-000-050POWER WASHING FOR DISTRICT

-3,584.00REPLACE 2 EXTERIOR DOORS AT
HIGH SCHOOL ANNEX

SHANNON CONSTRUCTION, INC.4386212/08/2016155

-3,584.0005/22/201712/08/2016013-2620-430-000-0000-000-705REPLACE 2 EXTERIOR DOORS AT HIGH
SCHOOL ANNEX

-261.36BLANKET FOR
SUPPLIES/MAINTENANCE

TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC4374901/19/2017176

-261.3605/31/201701/19/2017013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR DISTRICT SUPPLIES

-1,421.03GREENHOUSE REPAIRS/HSAMERICAN PLANT PRODUCTS & SERVICE
I

1008701/23/2017177

-1,421.0305/22/201701/23/2017013-2620-430-000-0000-000-705REPAIRS TO GREENHOUSE SYSTEM

-1,000.00ELEVATOR AND LIFT REPAIRSKONE, INC4363901/25/2017181

-1,000.0005/22/201701/25/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050ELEVATOR AND LIFT REPAIRS

-10.83DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIESSOUTHWEST PAPER1596901/27/2017184

-10.8305/24/201701/27/2017013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

-5,377.50DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRSCARRIER CORPORATION4179402/01/2017187

-5,377.5006/01/201702/01/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS

-3,000.00DISTRICT HEAT & AIR REPAIRSBRANCH'S HEATING & AIR1693402/15/2017196

-3,000.0005/24/201702/15/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT HEAT & AIR REPAIRS

-72.54DISTRICT SUPPLIES AND PARTSENGINEERED EQUIPMENT, INC.1749102/21/2017201

-72.5405/31/201702/21/2017013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT PARTS AND SUPPLIES

-750.00FLOOR REFINISHINGCAPITOL CLEANING, INC.4390703/10/2017217

-750.0005/22/201703/10/2017013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050STRIP AND REFINISH CONCRETE
FLOORS

-81.14PARTS/MAINTNEANCE ICE
MACHINE

UNITED REFRIGERATION, INC.4388303/31/2017226

-81.1405/22/201703/31/2017013-2640-618-000-0000-000-002PARTS FOR MAINTENANCE ICE
MACHINE

-20.01GATE FOR SAND
PIT/MAINTENANCE

PROSPERITY BANK1794003/31/2017228

-20.0105/09/201703/31/2017013-2630-618-000-0000-000-002GATE FOR SAND PIT FROM TRACTOR
SUPPLY

-750.00MOLD TESTING AND
REMOVAL/FOGARTY

TECHNICAL ANALYSIS, INC4392704/17/2017230

-750.0005/09/201704/17/2017013-2620-420-000-0000-000-110MOLD TESTING AND REMOVAL

-200.00DISTRIST HVAC REPAIRS6-L MECHANICAL4380104/20/2017232

-200.0005/24/201704/20/2017013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS

121121



Page 2 of 2

Change Order Listing

Fund: Building, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 - 6/5/2017, PO Range:
1 - 232, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:43:58 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No

($18,036.71)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($18,036.71)Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

-18,036.71MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL013

Unit Totals

-101.15MAINTENANCE002

-12,180.53DISTRICT WIDE050

-750.00FOGARTY110

-5,005.03HIGH SCHOOL705

122122



Page 1 of 1

Change Order Listing

Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 5/2/2017 -
6/5/2017, PO Range: 1 - 42, Include Negative Changes: True

Guthrie Public Schools06/05/2017 7:44:22 AM

Options:

AmountDescriptionVendorVendor NoDatePO No
-1,101.00BLANKET PO FOR FREE AND

REDUCED APPLICATION COPIES
ONE STOP COPY1626107/01/20163

-1,101.0005/10/201707/01/2016763-3190-550-700-0000-000-050BLANKET PO FOR PRINTING FOR 2016
-17

-602.63BLANKET FOR REPARIS FOR 2016-
17

MIDSTATE RESTAURANT SERVICES, INC4369407/01/20169

-602.6305/10/201709/22/2016764-3190-430-700-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2016-17

-12,045.12BLANKET FOR FOOD FOR 2016-17SUNSHINE SWEETS, LLC4363607/01/201611

-12,045.1205/10/201701/26/2017000-3110-630-700-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR ICE CREAM FOR 2016-
17

-61.00BLANKET FOR REPAIRSRED RIVER GASKET, LLC4382909/22/201622

-61.0005/10/201709/22/2016764-3190-430-700-0000-000-050BLANKET FOR REPAIRS

-36.00STAINLESS STEEL FOR TABLE/GUESPRO STAINLESS & SHEEET METAL, LLC4392604/20/201739

-36.0005/31/201704/20/2017764-3140-654-700-0000-000-125Dishwasher counter repair work

($13,845.75)Report Total:

$0.00Payroll Total:

($13,845.75)Non-Payroll Total:

Project Totals

-12,045.12000

-1,101.00LUNCHES763

-699.63BREAKFASTS764

Unit Totals

-13,809.75DISTRICT WIDE050

-36.00GUES125

123123



124124



125125



126126



127127



128128



129129



130130



131131



132132



133133



134134



135135



136136



137137



138138



139139



140140



141141



142142



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education  

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    May 24, 2017 

Re: Willow Creek Health Care, LLC Agreement for Intergenerational  
 Pre-K   

Attached is a copy of the renewal agreement with Willow Creek Health Care, LLC for 
maintaining an Intergenerational Pre-K classroom for the 2017-2018 school year. This 
will be year 6 for maintaining a Pre-K classroom at the Willow Creek facility located at 
2300 West Noble. This continues to be a win-win situation for both parties. 
 
I recommend approval of the agreement between Guthrie Public Schools and Willow 
Creek Health Care, LLC. 
  

143143



144144



145145



146146



147147



Acct #: 12377
#INVUS673111046

Invoice Generated on 05/12/2017 1 of 1

Accounts Payable
Gutirie Public Sciools
802 E. Vilas
Gutirie OK 73044

Subscription Start Date: 07/01/2017

Due Date: 07/31/2017

PAYMENT INFORMATION

Please send ciecks to:

Frontline Tecinologies Group LLC
PO Box 780577
Piiladelpiia, PA 19178-0577

Or make payment via ACH:

ABA/Routing #: 121000248

Account #: 4121566533

Please include tie invoice number in tie memo of your cieck or ACH payment to ensure timely processing.

Please send remittance advice to Billing@FrontlineEd.com.

Qty Description Start End End User Annual Rate Amount

1 Time & Attendance Subscription -
Users

07/01/2017 06/30/2018 12377 Gutirie Public
Sciools

$7,133.34 $7,133.34

SUBTOTAL $7,133.34

TOTAL DUE
by 07/31/2017

$7,133.34

148148



149149



150150



151151



152152



153153



154154



155155



   

 

Order Form 
Order Number: 2017-12671 

Quote Expiration Date: 7/30/2017 

Contract Term (Months): 12 

 
 

Presented To:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Subscription Products 

Product Name 
Annual Subscription 

Fee 

TalentEd Recruit & Hire - Professional Edition $3,700.92 

Total Annual Subscription $3,700.92  

 

 
 

 

 

Total $3,700.92 

 

 

 

 

156156



Terms and Conditions: 

Services are subject to the terms of the Master Services Agreement located at https://www.peopleadmin.com/terms-and-conditions/ or 
as otherwise agreed to by the parties. 

The term of the Agreement, beginnning July 1, 2017, extends the terms of the Agreement for 12 months and will automatically renew 
for successive 12 month terms unless otherwise specified. 

All fees are due within 30 days of execution of this Order Form.  Subsequent Service Fees for any Renewal Term will be due no later 
than thirty (30) days before the first day of such Renewal Term and are subject to a annual increase.  

Except where required by law, the contents of this proposal should not be duplicated, used, or disclosed in whole or in part for any other 
purpose other than to evaluate this proposal or solicitation without express written permission of PeopleAdmin, Inc.  

Customer: Guthrie Public Schools 

dl.signhere.1

Customer Signature 

Name:  dl.fullname.1 

Title: 
dl.title.1

Date: 
dl.datesign.1

Contact Information for Accounts Payable/Billing 

Name:  dl.fullname.1 

Email: 
dl.title.1

Phone:: 
dl.datesign.1

157157

https://www.peopleadmin.com/terms-and-conditions/


Quote

Date 4/25/2017
Quote # 99083

Prepared for:
Accounts Payable
Guthrie Public Schools
802 East Vilas
Guthrie OK 73044
United States

Expires 7/31/2017
Quote Type
Representative AM Amber HallWest Interactive Services Corporation

PO Box 561484
Denver CO 80256-1484
Phone: 888-527-5225 | Fax: 800-360-7732

Item
R-SM Complete

Quantity
1

Description
Renewal SchoolMessenger Complete -- 12-month Unlimited Notification Service

Rate
4,366.25

Amount
4,366.25

Total $4,366.25Thank you for your order!

99083

The terms and conditions available at https://www.west.com/legal-privacy/webterms/ apply to this quote, unless the parties have entered into a
separate mutually executed agreement.
Sales tax may be applied on invoice. Tax exemption certificates can be sent to accounting@schoolmessenger.com.

158158



 

Fax completed form to 800-360-7732 or email to contracts@schoolmessenger.com. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SchoolMessenger Renewal Authorization 
 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
     

District Name: Guthrie Independent School District 1   

Annual Rate: $4,366.25  Authorization Date: immediately  

Reference Quote #: 99083  Renewal Date: July 1, 2017  

      
     

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

West Interactive Services Corporation d/b/a SchoolMessenger (“Provider”) will continue to provide District with the online 
communications applications further described in the Reference Quote (the “Service”) subject to the following terms and 
conditions: 
 

Order Authorization Terms.  

The terms and conditions available at www.schoolmessenger.com/webterms will apply to this order authorization. The terms 
of this order will govern any conflict with the above-mentioned terms, and Client’s issuance of a purchase order for any or all 
of the items described in the Reference Quote will constitute acknowledgement and acceptance of such terms. No additional 
terms in Customer’s purchase order will apply.  
 
Term and Termination.   

This Agreement will commence on the Service Start Date and continue for 12 months (the “Initial Term”), and then will 
automatically renew for successive one year periods unless either party provides written notice of its desire not to renew at 
least 30 days prior to the end of the then-current term. If the Initial Term extends beyond one year, the Client may terminate 
this agreement for convenience on the one year anniversary of the Service Start Date, and each one year anniversary 
thereafter, by providing written notice to Provider at least 30 days prior to the end of the then-current term. 
 
Limited Warranty and Limitation of Liability. 
 
EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, PROVIDER MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS 
OR WARRANTIES, AND PROVIDER EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT. PROVIDER EXPRESSLY DENIES ANY 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY ABOUT THE ACCURACY OR CONDITION OF DATA OR THAT THE SERVICES OR 
RELATED SYSTEMS WILL OPERATE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE. 
 
NO CAUSE OR ACTION WHICH ACCRUED MORE THAN TWO (2) YEARS PRIOR TO THE FILING OF A SUIT ALLEGING 
SUCH CAUSE OF ACTION MAY BE ASSERTED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT BY EITHER PARTY. 
 
EXCEPT FOR THE PARTIES’ PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS, NEITHER PARTY WILL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR ANY 
INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES OR LOSS OF 
GOODWILL, DATA OR PROFITS, OR COST OF COVER.  THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF PROVIDER FOR ANY REASON, 
SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID TO PROVIDER BY CLIENT UNDER THE ORDER APPLICABLE 
TO THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO SUCH ACTION DURING THE SIX (6) MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE EVENT 
GIVING RISE TO SUCH LIABILITY.  THE LIMITS ON LIABILITY IN THIS SECTION SHALL APPLY IN ALL CASES 
INCLUDING IF THE APPLICABLE CLAIM ARISES OUT OF BREACH OF EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY, 
CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), OR STRICT PRODUCT LIABILITY, AND EVEN IF THE PARTY HAS 
BEEN ADVISED THAT SUCH DAMAGES ARE POSSIBLE OR FORESEEABLE. 
 
Agreed and Acknowledged by the following who is authorized to sign on behalf of the District:

 

Signature: 
(or initials if signing electronically) 

 Date: 
  

Name:  Title:   
     

 

159159



160160



161161



162162



163163



FACILITY USE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is enter into as of the _ 1st_ day of __July__, 2017, between 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, 
a/k/a Guthrie Public Schools (”School District”) and the YMCA OF GREATER 
OKLAHOMA CITY (“Licensee”). 

RECITALS: 

A. Licensee desires to use a portion of the buildings and improvements located at 
School District’s Cotteral Elementary Schools (the “Facility”) solely to operate a preschool 
center for children ages 4 through 5,  with before and after-schools child care provided for 
school-aged children (the “Permitted Use”). 

B. The School District desires to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility at the 
specific times and for specific purposes set forth herein. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual promises, covenants and 
conditions, and intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The School District agrees to allow Licensee to use and occupy the Facility from July 1, 
2017, through June 30, 2018, for the Permitted Use. This Agreement shall be subject to 
renewal upon mutual written agreement of the parties. Any renewal terms shall begin on 
July 1 and end on June 30 of each subsequent year (each “Renewal Term”). Either party 
may terminate this Agreement upon giving a thirty (30) day written notice to the other 
party. This Agreement may terminate immediately if either party commits to material 
breach of any of the provisions of this Agreement and does not cure such breach within 
ten (10) days after receipt of written notice thereof from the other party.

2. Licensee shall pay school District at the rate of Thirty Dollars ($30) per classroom, per
day, the total number of classrooms to be determined from time to time, depending upon
demand, upon mutual agreement between the parties. School District shall invoice
Licensee monthly. Payment shall be made within ten (10) days of Licensee’s receipt of
the invoice.

3. Licensee shall give a Twenty-five Percent (25%) tuition discount and priority of
enrollment to children of employees of the School District.

4. As a condition to Licensee’s use of the Facility, Licensee shall obtain and maintain
throughout the term of this Agreement all required licensure from the Oklahoma
Department of Human Services. Cancellation, suspension, revocation or surrender of
such licensure shall constitute a basis for immediate termination of this Agreement by
School District. Licensee shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws
governing the Permitted Use.

164164



5. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the School District, its agents
and employees from any and all liability regardless of the source and regardless of the
type of claim which may occur or arise out of, directly or indirectly, the Licensee’s
occupancy and use of the Facility. Licensee shall maintain and pay for Commercial
General Liability Insurance specifically related to the Licensee’s use and occupancy of
the Facility issued by a company or companies authorized to do business in the State of
Oklahoma, naming the School District as an additional insured, and providing coverage
in amounts not less than the amounts required to insure the School District’s liability
under the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims Act, including any amendments thereto
subsequent to the date of this Agreement. Copies of certificates of insurance evidencing
such coverage shall be furnished to the School District prior to the commencement of the
term of this Agreement. The insurance certificates shall require the insurer to provide at
least ten (10) days prior written notice to the School District before cancellation of the
coverage for any reason, including non-payment of the premium. Nothing contained
herein shall be construed to limit or waive the School District’s immunity from liability
under laws now in existence, or existing in the future.

6. Licensee warrants and represents that it is authorized to sign this Agreement and by
signing this Agreement binds itself, its affiliates, members, successors and assigns.

7. The rights and privileges granted to the Licensee by this Agreement may not be assigned
or transferred without prior written consent of the school District. No waiver of any
portion of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the School
District and Licensee. This Agreement with any items incorporated by reference shall
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations
and agreements.

8. The School District reserves the right to refuse admission, eject or cause to be ejected
from the Facility any objectionable person or persons, and neither the School District nor
any of its administrators, agents or employees shall be liable to Licensee for any damages
that may be sustained by Licensee through the exercise by the School District of this
right.

9. Licensee will use the Facility only for the Permitted Use and will take reasonable
precautions to ensure that the Facility and any ancillary equipment of the School District
are used in a careful and prudent manner so as to prevent any loss, defacement or damage
to them. Licensee is liable to the School District for the damages, repair or replacement
of any items damaged during Licensee’s use of the School District’s Facility.

10. School District shall have no responsibility for any loss of, damage to, destruction or
disappearance of any of Licensee’s property in the Facility. Licensee assumes the entire
risk of the foregoing. Licensee understands that School District does not and will not
maintain any casualty or other insurance on Licensee’s property. Licensee waives any
right of subrogation on behalf of its insurance carrier against School District for any loss
of, damage to, destruction or disappearance of Licensee’s property in the Facility.

165165



11. The School District shall maintain the facilities at its sole cost including HVAC,
plumbing and normal repairs for damages not caused by Licensee usage.  School District
shall provide routine cleaning and trash removal of the classrooms covered under this
agreement in accordance with its normal cleaning of other classrooms in the facility.

12. The parties shall, at all times, act and function pursuant to the Agreement and hold
themselves out as independent contractors. It is not the intention of the parties to form a
joint venture or partnership. This Agreement should not be construed to create a contract
of employment or any agency relationship. Licensee is solely responsible for operations
concerning the Permitted Use, for employment of staff, benefits and workers’
compensation coverage and for the payment of all taxes, including federal, state and local
employment taxes arising out of Licensee’s activities hereunder. In no event shall
Licensee or its employees, agents or representatives be entitled to benefits or workers’
compensation coverage of any kind from School District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and
year first above written. 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, a/k/a 
Guthrie Public Schools 

By:_________________________________ 
President, Board of Education 

ATTEST: 

___________________ 
Clerk, Board of Education 

“SCHOOL DISTRICT” 

YMCA OF GREATER OKLAHOMA CITY 

By: 
________________________________________ 
Name: 
_________________________________________ 
Title: 
_________________________________________ 
Address: 
_____________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________ 

Telephone: _______________________________ 

“LICENSEE” 

166166



 
License and Service Agreement 

The SOCS Partner identified and signing below approves the terms and conditions of this agreement 
between the Partner and FES.   

Partner:  

 Guthrie Public Schools 

Address: 
 
 802 E Vilas Avenue 
 Guthrie, OK  73044-5228 
       
       
 
Student Enrollment:  3,514 

Agreement Term Dates: 

    07/01/2017 – 06/30/2018 

 

Special Terms: 

Supersedes all previous agreements. 
Option to redesign your website at no 
charge – see page 7. 

URL (web address)  http://www.guthrieps.net    

Website Champion: Sandra Savory   Ph: 405-282-8900    Email: sandra.savory@guthrieps.net 
 

Network Administrator: Dee Benson    Ph: 405-282-5959    Email: dee.benson@guthrieps.net 
 

Superintendent: Dr. Mike Simpson                    Email:  mike.simpson@guthrieps.net 
 

FES Partner Representative: Stacey Anderson 
                        Ph: 800-850-8397, ext. 6991 Email: staceya@fes.org 
                        Fax: 402-479-6691 

Partnership:                                                          Contract Type:  Schools 

Sales Tax Exempt:  No___; Yes___ (Provide copy of exemption certificate or request form) 

Purchase Order attached:  Yes___; No___ 

 
*I attest that I have read this document and am 
authorized to sign on behalf of:  
Guthrie Public Schools 
 
By: ____________________________________ 
               (Signature)                             (Date) 
 
 ____________________________________ 
              (Please print full name) 
 
Title:____________________________________ 
 
 

 
 
 
For:  FES 
        1300 O Street 
        Lincoln, NE 68508 
 
 
 
 
 
By:_______________________________________ 
       Dan Kunzman, Vice President             (Date) 

167167

http://www.guthrieps.net/


LICENSE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 
Simplified Online Communication System (“SOCS”) 

 
 
 This License and Service Agreement (the “Agreement”) made by and between FES, a Nebraska 
nonprofit corporation located in Lincoln, Nebraska and Guthrie Public Schools (“Licensee”).   
 
THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. License.  FES grants to Licensee a limited, nonexclusive and nontransferable license to the 
Simplified Online Communication System (“SOCS”) web hosting service (collectively the “Licensed 
Service”).  Exclusive proprietary title to all rights, patents, trademarks, copyrights, source code, graphic 
design and images created by FES and trade secrets in the Licensed Service shall remain with FES and 
no title to or ownership interest in the Licensed Service shall be transferred to Licensee.  
 
2. Installation, Training, Technical and Support Services.  FES shall provide certain technical 
services to Licensee associated with the installation, management and administration of the Licensed 
Service. One time set up fee does not include graphic design services.  Graphic design services for the 
website are included in the license fee and limited to 3 mockup designs prior to site installation.  
Additional graphic services will be charged at the current hourly rate.  FES shall provide updates and 
certain enhancements to the Licensed Service without charge during the term of this Agreement and any 
renewals.  Basic instruction and support services shall be provided at no extra cost as a part of the initial 
delivery of the Licensed Service.  Other technical assistance relating to subsequent technical client 
network support, configuration, and/or guidance, content creation and/or the transfer of existing content, 
or on-site training are not part of the license agreement and are subject to a separate charge.  Those 
services and the related charges are noted on page 6 of this Agreement.  
 
3. Charges, Payments, and Taxes.  Licensee shall pay the royalty fees for the Licensed Service and 
related services and costs as set forth on the attached schedule.  All annual royalty fees shall be due on 
the date identified on the Exhibit; for any exercised renewal terms, the annual fee shall be due on the 
anniversary date of the original payment, unless otherwise agreed to by the parties.  FES shall direct bill 
Licensee for all royalty fees, services, and support, including additional charges for technical assistance 
in accordance with the terms and rates set out the attached schedule.  Interest shall accrue at the rate of 
one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month for any invoice balance outstanding for more than thirty (30) 
days.  Each party shall be responsible for its own obligations associated with any federal, state, local or 
other taxes required with the delivery of the Licensed Service.   
 
4. Obligations of Licensee.  In addition to the covenants provided by Licensee within this 
Agreement, Licensee specifically agrees to the following: 
 
 a. Logos and Branding.  Permit FES or its designees and assigns to place a logo at a 

reasonable location on the site, with a link to the website of FES and/or its designee, if so 
requested by FES. 

 
 b. Utilization of Site.  Permit FES or its designees and assigns to utilize Licensees’ site and 

corresponding content in sales demonstrations, marketing materials and/or other venues 
to highlight Licensed Service to existing and/or potential Licensees. 

 
 c. Implementation Team.   Identify an initial SOCS implementation team to work directly 

with FES in the implementation of SOCS for Licensee.  
  

168168



5. Warranties and Representations.  FES hereby warrants that the Licensed Service (including 
enhancements and modifications) will perform in all material respects during the term of this Agreement.  
FES shall, at no additional charge to Licensee, undertake to correct any Licensed Service which does not 
perform substantially in accordance with the representations of FES.  If a defect in the Licensed Service 
cannot be adequately remedied, the sole and exclusive remedy for any breach of this limited warranty will 
be restricted to (i) the replacement of the Licensed Service by FES or (ii) refund by FES to Licensee the 
annual royalty payment which applies to the year in which the defect occurred.   
 
 If Licensee modifies, attempts to modify, or decompiles or attempts to decompile the Licensed 
Service, fails to implement the changes to the Licensed Service as supplied by FES, or in any other way 
abuses or tampers with the Licensed Service, the warranty obligations of FES under this section shall be 
null and void.  The limited warranty and restricted remedy contained herein is not applicable to any 
Licensed Service that has been modified or misused by Licensee.   
 
 FES PROVIDES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, NOR IS IT OBLIGATED FOR, AND EXPRESSLY 
DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR, THE CONTENT DEVELOPED BY LICENSEE OR ITS AGENTS AS ALLOWED BY 
THE EDIT FEATURES AVAILABLE IN AND UTILIZED THROUGH THE LICENSED SERVICE.   FURTHER, NO 
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES ARE MADE CONCERNING THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, TIMELINESS OR 
RELIABILITY OF ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ANY SITE LINKED THROUGH THE LICENSED SERVICE.  FES DOES 
NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTY UNINTERRUPTED ACCESS TO THE LICENSED SERVICE AS USED THROUGH THE 
WORLD WIDE WEB AND ANY SITE LINKED TO THE LICENSED SERVICE OR THE AVAILABILITY OF INTERNET E-MAIL 
LINKS PROVIDED THROUGH THE LICENSED SERVICE.  IN NO EVENT SHALL FES, ITS OFFICERS, AFFILIATES, AGENTS, 
LICENSORS, EMPLOYEES OR INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR 
ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, LOST REVENUE, LOST OR DAMAGED DATA, OR OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMICAL LOSS, WHETHER 
BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT, OR ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY.   
 

FES shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure that the SOCS Service is operating and available 
to Customers 99.9% of the time in any calendar month.  Downtime is considered to be time that the 
SOCS Network is unavailable due to a failure in the FES network.  There may be periods of time that FES 
schedules maintenance on the SOCS network that requires an interruption of service.  Customers will be 
notified in advance of scheduled maintenance and every effort will be made to schedule this maintenance 
outside the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Central time.  Scheduled maintenance is not considered 
downtime. FES cannot be responsible for connectivity issues arising from problems in the client’s network 
or internet outages due to such things as environmental disaster, cyber-attack, widespread power 
outages and other events beyond FES’ control.   
 

To protect clients’ and FES’ networks, FES employs tools that vigorously filters viruses and spam. 
FES, at its sole discretion, reserves the right to filter content it feels poses a threat to the networks.   
 
 Confidentially:  Absent the use of encryption, use of the Licensed Service through the Internet is 
not a secured medium and privacy cannot be assured.  Internet e-mail is vulnerable to interception and 
manipulation of data.  FES will not be responsible for any damages to Licensee or any third party suffered 
as a result of the transmission of information, confidential or otherwise, that may be made through 
Internet e-mail links provided through this Licensed Service.  FES is not responsible for any errors or 
changes made to any transmitted information.  Should Licensee or any third party user transmit 
information using Internet e-mail resources through the Licensed Service, such individuals do so at their 
own risk.   
 

Accessibility: FES further acknowledges and warrants that, upon release to Licensee, the 
Licensed Service is currently in material compliance with relevant federal law and corresponding 
regulations associated with accessibility of web content and the prohibition of discrimination based on 
disability (the “Accessibility Standards”).  FES agrees to promptly respond to, resolve and remediate any 
bona-fide complaint regarding accessibility of the Licensed Service under the Accessibility Standards in a 
timely manner and provide an updated version to Licensee at no cost.  If FES, in its judgment, cannot 
remedy any bona-fide complaint concerning accessibility of the Licensed Service under the Accessibility 

169169



Standards, then Licensee may terminate this Agreement, but its remedy shall be limited to that set out in 
Section 7 of this Agreement.   
 

Licensee is entitled to make certain changes to the Licensed Service by adding, editing or 
supplementing content.  Licensee is fully responsible for compliance with the Accessibility Standards as 
to any added content or alterations made to the original content prepared by FES, and Licensee shall 
indemnify and hold FES harmless for any claims of violation or noncompliance of the Accessibility 
Standards.  In addition, all limited warranties provided by FES in this section shall not apply if the 
Licensed Service (including all elements of the licensed SOCS system) are: (i) modified or altered by 
Licensee in any way (other than by FES or with the specific prior written consent of FES); (ii) not timely 
updated by Licensee with the corrections, patches, fixes, updates, improvements or enhancements that 
FES may make available from time to time; or (iii) used in any manner or for any purpose by Licensee 
which is not specifically permitted by this Agreement or the documentation. 
 
 Malware:  While FES makes reasonable efforts to assure that the Licensed Service as provided 
through the Internet does not contain computer viruses, Licensee is responsible to take precautions to 
scan for computer viruses and to ensure that Licensee has a complete current backup of the applicable 
items contained on its computer system.   
 
 Links to Other Sites:  The Licensed Service allows for links to other sites through the use of the 
Internet.  These links are provided solely as a service through the Licensed Service.  Such linked sites 
are independently developed by parties other than FES, and FES assumes no liability or responsibility for 
the accuracy or appropriateness of the information contained in such sites.  The inclusion of any link to 
any other site through the Licensed Service does not imply endorsement by FES.  Any mention of 
another party or its product or service through links offered through the Licensed Service should not be 
construed as an endorsement of that party or its product or service by FES.  If Licensee or any third party 
decides to access other linked websites, such action is taken at that party’s own risk.   
 

Legal Content:  The Licensee agrees to comply with all digital rights, copyright, trademark and 
decency laws.  FES reserves the right to remove content that violates these laws or when notified of an 
ownership dispute. It is the responsibility of the licensee to resolve such disputes and pay associated 
costs.  If client is using the logo or mark of another organization, the client accepts all liability and may be 
required to demonstrate that permission has been granted to use said logo or mark (i.e. professional 
sports team logos, NCAA logos, Disney or Olympic logos). 
 
6. Marketing and Reproduction of Licensed Materials.  Licensee shall only publish, identify or make 
reference to FES’s trade names, trademarks, logos or other identifying materials associated with SOCS 
or the Licensed Service as approved by FES.  If such approval is given, Licensee shall provide complete 
recognition of FES to the Licensed Service in all forms of advertising, marketing, and related promotional 
materials.  Licensee shall not download, offload nor reproduce, in whole or in part, the Licensed Service, 
except for archive emergency restart purposes, where relevant and as approved in writing by FES.  
Licensee shall not use any decompiler programs or devices with respect to the Licensed Service or in any 
way attempt to decompile the Licensed Service.  Licensee shall not remove or destroy any proprietary 
markings or legends placed upon or contained within the Licensed Service or related materials.  
 
7. Limitation of Liability.  If FES, in its judgment, is unable to remedy any defects, failure, 
nonconformity or alleged breach of warranty under the Licensed Service or is otherwise unable to 
adequately replace the Licensed Service within ninety (90) days after receiving notice from Licensee, 
FES shall then refund to Licensee the annual royalty payment which applies to the year in which the 
alleged defect, failure, nonconformity or breach occurred.  In no event shall FES be liable to Licensee for 
loss of profits, sales, goodwill, data or computer programs, or punitive, indirect, tort, economic, special, 
incidental or consequential damages.  Each party agrees to indemnify and hold the other (as well as their 
respective affiliates, directors, officers, employees and agents) harmless from and against all liabilities, 
losses, damages, judgments, costs, and expenses of any kind which may be imposed on, incurred by or 

170170



asserted against a party to this Agreement including, without limitation, attorney fees relating to or arising 
out of this Agreement or any transaction contemplated hereby, or any amendment, supplement, 
modification of, or any waiver or consent under or in respect of this Agreement or any transaction 
contemplated hereby that in each case results from a failure of a party to comply with or perform its 
obligation under this Agreement or from any act of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of such 
party.   
 
8. Term of Agreement and Termination.   
 

a. Unless otherwise terminated as provided herein, this Agreement shall commence as of 
the beginning date and terminate on the ending date of the term stated on page one (1) 
of this Agreement, subject to the terms of automatic extension set out below. 

 
b. Notwithstanding the terms of subpart (a) above, Licensee may terminate this Agreement 

if FES commits a material breach defined as the inability of the system to perform critical 
functionality (example: article moderation) or that renders the system inoperable and fails 
to cure that breach within thirty (30) days after receiving written notice from Licensee of 
that breach; provided, however, that FES shall have thirty (30) business days to cure any 
defects or breaches associated with its limited warranties associated with the Licensed 
Service, as set out in Section 7 above.   

 
c. Notwithstanding the terms of subpart (a) above, FES may terminate this Agreement (i) if 

Licensee is delinquent in making any payments due under this Agreement when due and 
continues to fail to make any such payment for ten (10) days after written notice of such 
delinquency is sent from FES, or (ii) if Licensee commits any other material breach of this 
Agreement and fails to remedy such breach within thirty (30) days after written notice of 
such breach is sent from FES.  In the event of such termination by FES, Licensee shall 
remain liable for all fees incurred to date.  Such termination by FES shall be without 
prejudice to any other remedies FES may have at law or in equity.  

 
d. The termination of this Agreement by either party for any reason contemplated herein 

shall terminate the rights of Licensee to the Licensed Service.  Upon such termination, 
the license and all other rights granted to Licensee under this Agreement shall cease 
immediately and Licensee shall promptly (i) return all operating manuals, documentation 
and other material related to the Licensed Service in the possession of Licensee; (ii) 
purge the Licensed Service and any portion thereof from each and every computer, 
computer storage device, and every other medium of Licensee which such Licensed 
Service or any portion thereof may be on; and (iii) certify to FES that Licensee has 
complied with these provisions.   

 
e. At Licensee’s request, upon termination of this Agreement by either party, and upon 

receipt of final payment to FES, FES agrees to return a backup file of client’s database 
plus files uploaded by the client (ie: pictures) within 30 days of termination.   

 
f. So long as Licensee is not in default of any terms of this Agreement, then this Agreement 

shall automatically renew annually after completion of the initial term dates on the 
anniversary hereof, subject to Licensee’s obligation to pay the annual royalty fee as 
provided for herein and any other obligations as contemplated by this Agreement.  Either 
party may terminate the automatic renewal provision by providing notice to the other, no 
less than sixty (60) days prior to the anniversary date, of its intent to decline the 
automatic renewal of the contract term.  In the event either party should exercise the 
termination right, the license rights granted to Licensee shall then cease in accordance 
with the terms of this section. 
 

171171



g. The termination of this agreement before the end date, either by original contract or 
automatic renewal, will require the Licensee to pay 50% of the remaining total license 
fee.   

 
h. All communications regarding terminating or changing terms of this agreement must be 

rendered in writing.  Phone calls will not be recognized for purposes of this contract.   
 

9. General.  Any notice required under this Agreement shall be given in writing to each party at 
the address identified adjacent to each party’s signature.  Licensee shall not assign or 
otherwise transfer this Agreement or any interest therein without the prior written consent of 
FES.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors and assigns 
as permitted.  No waiver or any breach of this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any 
prior, concurrent or subsequent breach of the same or any other provision of this Agreement.  
This Agreement may be originally executed in one or more counter-parts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Nebraska and the parties submit and consent to the jurisdiction of the Nebraska courts for 
any matter associated with this Agreement.  No modifications to this Agreement shall be valid 
unless made in writing and signed by all parties hereto. 

 
10. Compliance with State Laws.  In executing this Agreement, Licensee represents that it has 

secured all necessary consents and approval from relevant governing or oversight boards 
and related entities as may be required by state or local law.  Execution of this Agreement 
shall constitute acknowledgement of any such confirmation requirements and waiver of any 
subsequent claims of requiring consent, confirmation or approval as a condition precedent to 
the implementation or enforcement of this Agreement.   

 
  

172172



PRICING SUMMARY 
 

ANNUAL ROYALTIES/FEES: 
• SOCS Web Hosting Service ………………………………….. $4,900 per year 

o Set-up Fee ……………………………………………… Waived $1,000 one-time charge 
• Notifier (Text Option)............................................................ $N/A per year 

o (Annual fee plus $50 one-time set-up fee, see below) 
• Mobile App in Stores Maintenance..................................... $100 per year 

o ($100/yr plus $350 one-time set-up fee, see below) 
• Additional URL/Domain Registrations ……………………... $N/A per year 

One URL/Domain registration included  
(# of add’l domains N/A x $20 per domain) 

 

Total Annual Royalties/Fees ……………………………… $5,000 per year 
 

Payment terms: 
 

o $5,000 annually 
 
OPTIONAL ONE-TIME SERVICES/FEES: 

• SOCS Web Hosting Set-up ($1,000)………………………….………… $N/A 
• Notifier Set-up ($50)…………………………………….………………… $N/A 
• Mobile App in Stores Set-up ($350)…………………………………….. $N/A 
• Add’l Listserv Set-up ($100) per 10……………………………………... $N/A 

A listserv for each school building plus one for district office is included 
with hosting service. A district or single school within the district may 
purchase additional listservs (non-school building, i.e., athletics or 
alumni). 

• Google Mail for Education Set-up ($250/domain) …………………….. $N/A 
• Content Migration Set-up ($50/hr) Estimate……………………….. ..... $N/A 

Migration of existing content on client website to the SOCS hosted 
site as part of the set-up process.  SOCS will estimate hours needed 
based on publicly available content viewable on the client’s existing 
sites.  SOCS reserves the right to adjust this estimate if additional 
content is to be migrated.  If over by 10% or more, client will be 
consulted.  The client will provide a site map demonstrating where, 
on the SOCS site, the existing content will reside.  Existing content 
will be migrated using copy and paste.  It is the responsibility of the 
client to determine content that is outdated or expired.  SOCS will 
work closely with the client throughout the process.  

• On-line Payment Set-up (TBD).………………………………………….. $N/A 
If using on-line payment services that requires set-up, there will be a 
one-time set-up charge. 

 

Total One-Time Set-up Fees……………………………………….. $0 
 

OPTIONAL FEES: 
• On-site training is negotiable 
• Licensee specific customization services will be made available to Licensee at an hourly 

programming rate. 
 

SPECIAL BILLING NOTES/ARRANGEMENTS: 
• Supersedes all previous SOCS license agreements, effective 07/01/2017. 
• Includes option to redesign your website, at no charge. 

 

173173



 
Invoices and Billing Statements will be sent to the following address: 
 
Licensee: Guthrie Public Schools 
c/o:             Dr. Mike Simpson 
Title:           Superintendent 
Street:        802 E Vilas Avenue 
City: Guthrie   State: OK   Zip: 73044-5228 
Phone Number: 405-282-8900 
Fax Number:     405-282-5904 
Email Address:  mike.simpson@guthrieps.net  
 
Agreement Term Dates:  From 07/01/2017 – 06/30/2018 

174174


	5-8-17 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	Fundraiser Requestfinal.pdf
	fundraiser request board report final.pdf
	Sheet1


	Mowing bid tab 2017.pdf
	Sheet1




